SITE NUMBER: WA-V-292
ADDRESS: 148 Cumberland Street, Clear Spring, MD
OWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: John Downs, 238/39, private
BUILDING DATE: early 19th century

148 Cumberland Street is a south-facing, horizontally massed,
two-and-a-half-story plus basement, three-bay, brick, attached,
residential structure. The building, which is set directly at the
public-right-of-way, is laid in flemish bond in a red brick in a
cream—-colored mortar. The building has a tin, side-gable roof with
bridged chimneys at either end and a box cornice. There is an S-
shaped tie-rod near the chimney on the west elevation. The
entrance, which is in the east bay is protected by a deep porch.

The entry door is set deep into the wall which is paneled. The

door, itself is Victorian in design with a pair of round-arched

panels set over a set of quatrefoil panels. The transom is
unusually tall and has diamond panes. Windows are double-hung,
one-over-one sash and have wood sills and lintels. The lintels

have bulls-eye corner blocks that match those found on 150
Cumberland Street. There is an iron plagque on the building between
the first floor windows that shows two hands shaking and reads:
M.I.Co.0.W.C. AD 1846. There is also a replacement brick in the
steps leading up to the front door that is molded with an American
eagle and the dates 1770-1970. Perhaps one of the most notable
features about the property is the large, landscaped side yard that

is defined by a brick and stone retaining wall that is topped by a

wrought-iron fence. The walkways in the garden have very old
boxwoods.
The structure is first noted on historic maps in 1877. The

1922 Sanborn map indicates the structure and numbers it 201




WA-V-Q12

Cumberland. An oral history with the current owner was conducted
in July 1992. His family has lived in the house for several
generations. Mr. Downs also compiled a brief history of the
property for the Clear Spring Historical Society.

The building is within the Western Maryland Geographic
Organization, the probable Development Period of Rural Agrarian
Intensification, and falls within the Historic Period Theme of
Architecture, Landscape Architecture, and Community Planning.

Prepared by Julianne Mueller, July 1992
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